

ORDINANCE NO. 23 - ____

AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING ARTICLE 1 (WEIGHT; TRUCK ROUTES)
OF CHAPTER 3 (TRUCK ROUTES)
OF TITLE 11 (MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC)
OF THE NAPERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS, DuPAGE AND WILL COUNTIES, in exercise of its home rule authority as follows:

SECTION 1: Article 1, Weight; Truck Routes, of Chapter 3, Truck Routes, in Title 11, Motor Vehicles and Traffic, is hereby amended by deleting the stricken language and by adding the underlined language as follows:

11-3-1: ~~WEIGHT; TRUCK ROUTES:~~ HIGHWAY CLASS AND WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS:

1. General Restriction: It shall be unlawful to drive on any street any motor vehicle with a weight, including load, in excess of that permitted by the State traffic law for driving on improved highways or with weight distributed in a manner not conforming to such law.
2. ~~Vehicles In Excess Of Eight Thousand Pounds Restricted To Designated Truck Routes- Six Tons Restricted to Non-Designated Local Highways:~~ Six Tons Restricted to Non-Designated Local Highways: It is unlawful to operate any vehicle in excess of ~~eight thousand (8,000) pounds~~ six tons, or any vehicle with a registered weight greater than ~~eight thousand (8,000) pounds~~ six tons pursuant to the Illinois Vehicle Code, 625 Illinois Compiled Statutes 5/3-815, ~~on any street not designated and posted as a truck route, subject to the following exceptions: 625 Illinois Compiled Statutes 5/1-126.1.~~
- 2.1. Vehicles not exceeding eighty thousand (80,000) pounds may be operated on streets which are not designated as ~~truck routes~~ non-designated local highways for the purpose of making a pick up, delivery, and/or to provide services, or successive pick ups, deliveries and/or services, but not for purposes of peddling or soliciting, unless authorized by the City Council; provided however, vehicles may only leave a ~~truck route~~ non-designated local highway to make pick-ups, deliveries or to provide services by use of a direct route from the point on the ~~truck route~~ non-designated local highway closest to the pick-up, delivery or service location. When a vehicle making or providing successive pick ups, deliveries and/or services ~~on nontruck route(s) arrives at a truck route,~~ such vehicle must then utilize the ~~truck route(s)~~ non-designated local highway(s) until reaching the next point on a ~~truck route~~ closest to the next delivery or service location.

- 2.2. No vehicle shall be operated in excess of the following weight restrictions in the following areas designated as special weight restriction zones:
 - 2.2.1. Washington Street Bridge between Chicago Avenue and Aurora Avenue.
 - 2.2.1.1. Vehicles shall not exceed sixteen thousand (16,000) pounds (eight (8) tons) in the aggregate.
3. Exempt Vehicles: The following vehicles are exempt from the provisions of Subsection 11-3-1.2 of this Section:
 - 3.1. Vehicles owned and operated by governmental agencies.
 - 3.2. Vehicles owned and operated by private utilities.
 - 3.3. Buses.
 - 3.4. Vehicles engaged in the collection and removal of garbage or refuse.
 - 3.5. Snow removal vehicles engaged in snow removal functions on private property or under contract with the City.
 - 3.6. Vehicles registered and used as recreational vehicles.
 - 3.7. Tow trucks.
 - 3.8. Implements of husbandry.
 - 3.9. Owner operated vehicle, but only to the extent such vehicle is operated to and from the owner operator's residence over a direct route to and from the closest point on the nearest ~~truck route~~ non-designated local highway.
4. ~~Schedule Of Truck Routes~~ Non-Designated Local Highways: Refer to Section 11-1-5, schedule V of this Title for a complete listing of ~~truck routes within, to or through the City~~ routes with weight restrictions above six tons within, or through the City.
5. ~~Posting Truck Routes of Non-Designated Local Highways~~:
 - 5.1. The City Engineer shall cause all of the ~~truck routes~~ non-designated local highways designated in Section 11-1-5, schedule V of this Title, which are within the jurisdiction of the City, to be posted by the erection and maintenance of appropriate signs.
 - 5.2. ~~With respect to the truck routes designated in Section 11-1-5, schedule V of this Title which are within the jurisdiction of the State of Illinois, any county or any township, the City Engineer shall consult with and seek the approval of the appropriate highway authority for the erection and maintenance of appropriate signs designating such routes as truck routes.~~
6. Other Jurisdictions, Conflict: Nothing in this Section shall be construed as permitting the operation of trucks over routes within the jurisdiction of the State of Illinois, any county or any township to the extent that such operation is prohibited or regulated by the ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations of such highway authority.
7. ~~City Truck Routes~~ Non-Designated Local Highways: It shall be lawful for vehicles up to a gross weight of eighty thousand (80,000) pounds and width up to eight and

one-half (8.5) feet to travel on City designated ~~truck routes~~ non-designated local highway routes as identified in Section 11-1-5, Schedule V of this Title.

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval.

PASSED this _____ day of _____, 2023.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this _____ day of _____, 2023.

ATTEST:

Scott Wehrli
Mayor

Pamela Gallahue, Ph.D.
City Clerk